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STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 25, 2019

DATE: June 14, 2019
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: David Solaro, Interim County Manager
775.328.3624, dsolaro@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Recommendation to appoint Eric Crump as acting Community
Services Director with a [10% temporary pay adjustment],
following the appointment of David Solaro as Interim Washoe
County Manager; retroactive to June 17, 2019, and serving until
such time as a permanent County Manager is appointed by the
Board of County Commissioners. (All Commission Districts.)

SUMMARY

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners appoint Eric Crump, as acting
Community Services Director with a [10% temporary pay adjustment], following the
appointment of David Solaro as Interim Washoe County Manager.

The appointment will be for a period of time that coincides with the recruitment and appointment
of a permanent County Manager.

PREVIOUS ACTION

On June 11, 2019, the Board took action to appoint David Solaro, as Interim County Manager
effective June 14, 2019. The term of the appointment was until a permanent County Manager is
recruited and appointed.

BACKGROUND

On April 11, 2019 County Manager John Slaughter announced his intent to retire effective June
14, 2019, and on June 11, 2019, the Board appointed David Solaro as Interim County Manager
therefore leaving the Community Services Department without a director.

FISCAL IMPACT

Any fiscal impact related to compensation of acting Community Services Director will be
provided from salary savings within the Community Services Department general fund budget
allocation for both FY19 and FY20.
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RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board appoint Eric Crump acting Community Services Director effective
June 17, 2019 with [10% temporary pay adjustment] and until such time as a permanent County
Manager is appointed by the Board of County Commissioners.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with recommendation, a possible motion would be: move to appoint Eric
Crump as acting Community Services Director effective June 17, 2019 with a [10% temporary
pay adjustment] and until such time as a permanent County Manager is appointed by the Board
of County Commissioners.




